
From: Bawa, Niki
Sent: 7/23/2010 2:53:41 PM

RedactedTo:
Redacted Allen,
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean A. 
(sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Schedule a Meeting to discuss AL Template

Hi
Maggie,

Hope you are doing
well. By way of introduction this is Niki Bawa. I am working with 
Sean Simon in the RPS group at the CPUC, Energy Division. After 
reviewing the 2009 Advice Letter 3687-E for Coram, we would like to 
talk to you about modifying the AL template for future filings in order to help 
make the process more efficient. Some of the issues we would like to 
discuss are providing: 1) analysis and workpapers based on net market 
value and LCBF rather than just price, and 2) better clarity and consistency in 
explaining LCBF and net market value calculations in the advice letter and 
workpapers. We are free Monday at 1:00 pm or Tuesday morning at 10:00 
am. Please let me know if either of these times will work for you.
Thank you.

Kind
Regards,

Niki

Niki S.
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